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          1  COMMITTEE ON HEALTH

          2                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Thank you. My name

          3  is Council Member Christine Quinn and we are going

          4  to begin the Health Committee hearing.

          5                 We are holding this hearing to hear a

          6  piece of legislation drafted which is before the

          7  Committee members now. This bill relates to the

          8  Center for Animal Care and Control, where we'll hear

          9  from administration members who will give us an

         10  overview of this legislation. Basically this

         11  legislation speaks to make the administrative code

         12  track with what we will end up doing in today's

         13  budget as it relates to funding at the Center for

         14  Animal Care and Control.

         15                 Why don't we first have the members

         16  of the Administration come up and give us an

         17  overview of this piece of legislation.

         18                 This is an updated version of a bill

         19  that was introduced at the request of the Mayor.

         20  Intro. 204 was introduced at the request of the

         21  Mayor, this is 204-A. There is one addition to the

         22  draft that is not reflected in the draft that you

         23  get, that addition is working its way over here as

         24  we speak.

         25                 So, if the folks from the
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          2  Administration who are going to testify could come

          3  up to the witness table? Thank you. Just identify

          4  yourself for the record, first. You have to turn

          5  that. When the light is off, the mic is on.

          6                 MS. MATTHEWS: Hi. I'm Terry Matthews.

          7  I'm Counsel to Deputy Mayor Shaw.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Thank you.

          9                 MR. MENACHI: And I'm David Menachi,

         10  Assistant Director for Health at the Office of

         11  Management and Budget.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Great. If either

         13  one of you would like to take us through the

         14  provisions of 204-A?

         15                 MS. MATTHEWS: Would you like me to

         16  take it as we go, or as it appears in the bill?

         17  Would that help?

         18                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Whatever works

         19  best for you. It doesn't matter.

         20                 MS. MATTHEWS: Okay. Well, the

         21  animating reason for this is that the budget cuts

         22  the contract to CACC along with the rest of the

         23  budget, and so this is to reflect budget cuts.

         24                 This is to reflect the budget cuts

         25  that are in the budget for the contract with CACC.
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          2  We're taking the hours of operation of the shelter

          3  down from 24 hours a day to 12 hours a day. It's 24

          4  hours a day right now, seven days a week, it's going

          5  to go down to 12 hours a day seven days a week.

          6                 And the adoption program is going to

          7  go from seven days a week to five days a week, two

          8  of the days would be the weekend. The hours of

          9  operation, these reductions in the hours of

         10  operations will be effective until January 1st,

         11  2005, after which time it goes 2004, until which

         12  time -- after which time it goes back to its current

         13  status.

         14                 We also, because we have reduced the

         15  hours from 24 hours a day to 12 hours a day, in

         16  order to comply with the state law, the state

         17  requires the shelter to hold animals for 48 hours

         18  before they can be euthanized, we are making the 12

         19  hours that the operation, the 48 hours, you can only

         20  count the hours of operation toward the 48 hours, so

         21  right now 24 hours a day, would be two days for that

         22  period to run, but now 12 hours a day so it would be

         23  four days for that period to run.

         24                 What else are we doing? And then the

         25  capital piece. The last bill, that bill that we're
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          2  amending, required us to do Queens and Brooklyn

          3  within a two-year period. The money is in the budget

          4  for these two capital projects. The problem isn't

          5  money in this instance, the problem is timing of

          6  site selection, ULURP, and then actual construction.

          7  So, we're pushing it forward for four years with

          8  milestones so that you get a sense of where we are.

          9                 The first two years, if you see here,

         10  the City would need to accomplish site acquisitions

         11  and ULURP within two years, and then it has the

         12  remaining two years to complete the construction.

         13  And that basically is the summary of the bill.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Let me ask you a

         15  question.

         16                 MS. MATTHEWS: Oh, I'm sorry. There's

         17  a monthly report.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Sure, go ahead.

         19  That's okay. It's a little crazy.

         20                 MS. MATTHEWS: There is an annual

         21  report that is provided by the Department of Health

         22  and it's a list of things we are committing in this

         23  bill, on the euthanization statistic, to provide it

         24  monthly, instead of annually. So, that's what we're

         25  doing.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Just for the

          3  Committee members information, there was concerns on

          4  the Council's part that obviously if they weren't

          5  open seven days a week, that somebody -- that the

          6  hours you're not open be held against you and your

          7  animal if you couldn't pick the animal up. But both

          8  folks actually at CACC and the administration part

          9  raised the concern that presently the kind of space

         10  that CACC has to hold animals is limited, so might

         11  that -- obviously the intent of that was to make

         12  sure no dog was euthanized, or cat, that might be

         13  picked up, but would it potentially have a

         14  backfiring effect was the concern. What we've

         15  reached to make sure we monitor that is that the

         16  Council will be provided this monthly information.

         17  Our belief is that the better way to go was to not

         18  include those hours, but we will, with the

         19  Administration, monitor that with the recognition

         20  that if there has been a mistake and the rates go

         21  up, we will then address that.

         22                 I also, just for the Committee

         23  members information, want to note that, actually

         24  this is not 204-A, I'm sorry, it's preconsidered

         25  Intro. 234, also just a significant part of 234 I
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          2  believe is that the Administration is stipulating

          3  once again that they will continue to preserve that

          4  adoption services will continue at CACC. There had

          5  been rumors in the community, unfounded, but rumors

          6  nonetheless, that the City might have been trying to

          7  get out of the animal adoption business, not only is

          8  the adoption service reconfirmed, but actually that

          9  it has to exist at six hours a day is stipulated in

         10  the legislation, and also as opposed to permanently

         11  changing the definition of what is a full service

         12  animal shelter, this bill seeks to address the

         13  fiscal constraints of the City, recognizing that

         14  when that's done, when we're hopefully some day out

         15  of that fiscal constraint, we'll go back to giving

         16  24/7 services.

         17                 I believe we have a question from

         18  Council Member Vallone.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER VALLONE: Thank you,

         20  Madam Chair, for allowing me to sit in on this

         21  meeting, first of all, and thank you for briefing me

         22  earlier on this bill.

         23                 I must say, though, that the original

         24  bill was passed in 2000 and required an animal

         25  shelter in Queens and in Brooklyn, and now you're
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          2  asking to extend that time for four more years, to

          3  allow at least in Queens, which would be I believe

          4  the fourth largest state, that Queens to go without

          5  an animal shelter for six years since the original

          6  bill was passed and the Council demanded that Queens

          7  and Brooklyn deserve animal shelters, like every

          8  other borough; what has been done since the bill was

          9  passed in 2000 to establish an animal shelter in

         10  Queens and in Brooklyn?

         11                 MS. MATTHEWS: Well, CACC and DOH have

         12  been working with -- well, first of all, it's the

         13  Bronx.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER VALLONE: Yes, that was

         15  just pointed out to me. Thank you.

         16                 MS. MATTHEWS: Over the two years CACC

         17  and DOH have been working with DCAS and EDC to

         18  identify sites. But site identification has been

         19  problematic. One thing you probably know is once we

         20  identify a site it has to go through ULURP. There

         21  are zoning issues, there are, you know, finding a

         22  site apparently is very complicated because you're

         23  looking for a site that complies with zoning laws,

         24  that provides for parking, is accessible by public

         25  transportation, that you don't want to have people
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          2  complaining about closeness to -- there are a lot of

          3  variables that you're trying to identify sites, and

          4  it's not as easy as one would hope. But they are, in

          5  particular in Queens, the Department of Health said,

          6  they have actually identified a site and they're

          7  working with the Queens Borough President.

          8                 So, pushing it forward doesn't mean

          9  that they will take all of the available time, but

         10  we know we can't comply with it now, and we're

         11  trying to just build into the bill, assuming the

         12  worst scenario, we don't want to have to come back

         13  because of things beyond our control, we just want

         14  to comply with the law. If the Department of Health

         15  and CACC can do it sooner, there's every intention

         16  to do it sooner. But, you know, even let's say you

         17  had the site now, construction, there's vagaries of

         18  construction, that process takes time as well. Two

         19  years we think was a little overly ambitious, and we

         20  just want to make sure that we can comply with the

         21  law.

         22                 But we've put milestones in to

         23  satisfy concerns that it just not go on

         24  indefinitely. I mean, there is a process and certain

         25  steps should be complied with. If you've got the
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          2  ULURP and the site selection halfway, that's a good

          3  sign that you're going to get it by the time we need

          4  to have it done.

          5                 Does that help?

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER VALLONE: Minimally. I

          7  understand the problems with the ULURP process, and

          8  obviously that's controlled by both your side and

          9  our side and we can speed that up as much as

         10  possible.

         11                 I have not been reached out to, and

         12  neither has any of my Queens Council members here

         13  for help with sites by your agency, by the Queens

         14  Borough President's Office, and we stand ready to

         15  help.

         16                 Queens needs an animal shelter, it

         17  needs it right away, it cannot wait. It's six years

         18  since we originally instructed the Mayor's Office

         19  that we needed an animal shelter. So, I just wanted

         20  you to know that Queens feels that way. I'm sure

         21  Bronx feels the same way, Brooklyn has theirs, I've

         22  learned. I'm done. I thank you for the time. I know

         23  we're in a rush, I just wanted to make sure --

         24                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Yes, but why don't

         25  I say this: In addition the Health Committee will be
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          2  having an oversight hearing at some point on CACC

          3  issues in general, but why don't we, with the

          4  agreement from folks in the Administration side,

          5  have a follow-up meeting at some point in the next

          6  few weeks and invite members of the Queens

          7  Delegation and members of the Bronx Delegation,

          8  their respective Borough Presidents, and we could

          9  get some information at that point about where

         10  things are at and try to engage in a collective

         11  information flow process, which I think could only

         12  help all involved? I think that's an excellent

         13  suggestion. Would you be open to that?

         14                 MS. MATTHEWS: Yes, definitely.

         15                 COUNCIL MEMBER VALLONE: I agree. It's

         16  an excellent suggestion.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Thank you.

         18                 Council Member Reed and then Council

         19  Member Sears. And I will just say, I'm sorry to

         20  rush, my colleagues, by we're fighting the time

         21  needs of some of our observant members to vote on

         22  the budget.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Is there

         24  somebody here from the Department of Health?

         25                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: I don't believe
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          2  so.

          3                 MS. MATTHEWS: They're not here yet.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: This is a bill

          5  related to the Department of Health?

          6                 MS. MATTHEWS: Yes.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Yes.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: And I think that

          9  this is more than just a fiscal issue, and with all

         10  deference to my Chair and the concerns that we have

         11  about time, I don't think this is something that we

         12  want to just rush off and try to do.

         13                 Now, right now do we have any

         14  facilities in the Bronx?

         15                 MS. MATTHEWS: Not City facilities.

         16                 David.

         17                 MR. MENACHI: We have a receiving

         18  center in the Bronx, which is not a full-service

         19  animal shelter.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: So, what do the

         21  people in the Bronx do that need full services?

         22                 MR. MENACHI: They have to go to one

         23  of the other boroughs.

         24                 I mean, this is the same problem --

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: What happens in
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          2  Queens? You have a full service center in Queens?

          3                 MR. MENACHI: No.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: So, where do you

          5  think they're liable to go to?

          6                 MR. MENACHI: They'll have to go to

          7  Manhattan or Brooklyn.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Right.

          9                 So, the Bronx is probably liable to

         10  come to Manhattan. The last time we had this hearing

         11  it was after the front page of New York Magazine

         12  about how all the pet owners think that CACC is a

         13  cesspool of problems over there. I don't know how

         14  long you've been around, but I remember that hearing

         15  and there were a lot of problems. So, you're asking

         16  us to pass a bill today to cut the services in half,

         17  we're not having an opportunity to hear from the

         18  advocates, the pet owners; am I right so far?

         19                 MR. MENACHI: I think we're, again,

         20  we're trying to react or trying to accommodate the

         21  reality of the fact that the budget will not be able

         22  to accommodate this --

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: But, you know,

         24  the problem is you all have been messing with this

         25  budget for three months, and we could have had a
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          2  hearing about the impact of this. So, now, I'm the

          3  guy that represents 110th Street where the CACC is

          4  located, and I know the problems that we have over

          5  there, it's a dumping ground. Now you're telling me

          6  they're going to close the place half of the hours.

          7  So, what do you think is going to happen when the

          8  people from the Bronx that didn't hear the news and

          9  the people from Queens, and the people from

         10  Manhattan show up there with the sick dog or the

         11  whatever else it is, all the other things they want,

         12  and it's too problematic?

         13                 My feeling is we're going to see the

         14  animals on the sidewalk. That's what my feeling is.

         15  In my district. Is that too far fetched a concept?

         16                 MR. MENACHI: I think that when we

         17  tried to devise this arrangement of 12 hours, we

         18  tried to work with the Department of Health and CACC

         19  to try to figure out what this impact would be on

         20  the services.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: But you didn't

         22  try to figure that out by talking to the community.

         23                 MR. MENACHI: But I think what we

         24  learned was that the kind of the demand for the

         25  services in the middle of the night is not that
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          2  great.

          3                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Okay. So, we're

          4  not going to have any services in these other

          5  boroughs, and they're all going to come to

          6  Manhattan, and we're going to have less services in

          7  Manhattan. But the neighborhood where this is is

          8  supposed to say, oh, fine, because the importance is

          9  to cut $1 million; is that what we're cutting? Is

         10  that what we're saving?

         11                 MR. MENACHI: 1.6.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Million dollars?

         13                 MR. MENACHI: 1.6 million.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: It's 1.6. I see.

         15  But nobody from the Department of Health is here

         16  today to talk about the long-term concerns and

         17  issues that we might have about this?

         18                 MS. MATTHEWS: They're on their way.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: I see. Okay.

         20  Thank you, Madam Chair.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: I just want to,

         22  for the record, Council Member Reed, just so you

         23  know, I had that very similar discussion today with

         24  these folks --

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: I mean, they're
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          2  asking me to agree in 15 minutes --

          3                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: I agree.

          4                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED:-- These services

          5  that are going to impact the City of New York, and

          6  most specifically, my district, for the next year

          7  and a half, and hopefully longer than that, I'm

          8  going to be hearing from people and having to solve

          9  this problem, probably be out there with my own damn

         10  pooper-scooper, and you ain't got nobody here to

         11  talk about it, except somebody that counts numbers.

         12  That is not how we do business. That's not. You all

         13  had three months to figure out you needed this done,

         14  I don't know why you weren't here earlier. Now, at

         15  3:30 in the afternoon you call me and say I need a

         16  bill passed. It is unprofessional. All over a

         17  million point six dollars, this is ridiculous.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Council Member

         19  Sears.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER SEARS: Thank you,

         21  Madam Chair.

         22                 I really have to reiterate what you

         23  have heard. I'm from Queens, Queens has no shelter.

         24  It's one of the largest boroughs, and it also has

         25  one of the largest population of animals, dogs and
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          2  cats, birds being added to that. To wait six years

          3  for a shelter is something that you're asking that

          4  is a lot. However, and I have to say with due

          5  respect to our Borough President, you have not

          6  reached out to the Council Members in Queens.

          7  Negotiating or speaking with our Borough President

          8  is one thing, and I'm not undermining her, we're all

          9  very fond of her and work with her, the fact is that

         10  the Council members have their pulse on the number

         11  of dogs, the population within their districts that

         12  have this cry. I will be supporting what our chair

         13  is proposing here to work with the Administration to

         14  do this, but I think that you have to take into

         15  consideration the fact that we're doing this, not in

         16  a most amicable way. This money should have come to

         17  us earlier, and we should have been able to work out

         18  where you could have started something.

         19                 In terms of sites, and I understand

         20  the accessibility to these shelters, I think if we

         21  had all 14 Council members in Queens put their heads

         22  together and the communities, a site would be

         23  located. I find it impossible to think that you

         24  cannot find a site that meets all of the

         25  requirements.
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          2                 I'm not doubting the credibility of

          3  what you're doing, I'm just saying I think your

          4  outreach was very limited, and because of that this

          5  situation has been created.

          6                 So, I'm really asking you to correct

          7  that outreach, deficiency in your outreach, so that

          8  we can be of assistance in helping you to locate

          9  that. And it won't take six years to locate a site,

         10  and it won't take six years to put a Queens shelter

         11  in operation.

         12                 MS. MATTHEWS: Well, like I said,

         13  there's every intent to do it as quickly as

         14  possible, the extent to which we can work with you

         15  considering that this has to go before you under

         16  ULURP, it could speed up the process.

         17                 COUNCIL MEMBER SEARS: Well, I can

         18  tell you the 14 community boards in Queens, in a

         19  ULURP process, for the urgency of this situation, I

         20  don't even think it would go five days. There would

         21  be a process. I know the ULURP process, I know how

         22  long it takes and I know the issues that come before

         23  them. There isn't one community board, when we had

         24  to go throughout the County of Queens, that would

         25  not be supporting this and working with you, working
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          2  with us, so that you could be in compliance and not

          3  have to ask for these extensions, and which I

          4  understand why you need them, but I think that we

          5  have to avoid this so that you're not placed in a

          6  difficult situation, and we're doing something that

          7  we know perhaps could have been prevented.

          8                 MS. MATTHEWS: Thank you.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER SEARS: Thank you.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Yes, Madam

         11  Chair, thank you.

         12                 The issue that also I need some

         13  commitments on from this Administration, because not

         14  only are you cutting this and our fiscal impact

         15  statement says 1.6, doesn't say -- I mean, it says

         16  one million, it doesn't say 1.6. So, this says

         17  you're going to save $1 million. That's what it

         18  says.

         19                 Now, we're cutting the sanitation

         20  routes, we're cutting sanitation services, and

         21  you're going to increase all these pets and animals

         22  showing up on 110th Street. So, what I'm trying to

         23  find out from somebody from this administration is,

         24  who is going to clean up this mess in my

         25  neighborhood? That's what I'm trying to find out. I
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          2  need some commitments from the Administration when

          3  this thing turns into a disaster. Because it's

          4  already been a disaster. When people drop the

          5  animals over there and they're sitting on the

          6  sidewalk -- because what they used to do at least is

          7  go out there and spray down the sidewalk, you may

          8  not think this is a big problem, but when you've got

          9  2,000 people walking to the subway because it

         10  happens to be right on the route that people take to

         11  the subway, so what I'm trying to find out from this

         12  Administration, who is going to come and clean up

         13  all of this mess?

         14                 Don't tell me to call the Sanitation

         15  garage and it's closed, because of the fiscal

         16  problems; so who is going to clean it up? Where is

         17  the commitment to my community, to the only full

         18  service thing you got for three boroughs, going to

         19  be closed 12 hours a day, where is the commitment?

         20                 MR. CROTTY: Councilman, my name is

         21  John Crotty. You're asking for a commitment on

         22  behalf of the Administration to make sure that the

         23  streets on the front of the existing CACC site

         24  remain clean?

         25                 You're asking for a commitment from
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          2  the Administration to make sure that the streets

          3  around the CACC, the existing CACC site now remain

          4  clean?

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Yes, 24 hours a

          6  day, seven days a week, that's right.

          7                 MR. CROTTY: I think this

          8  Administration is committed to keeping those streets

          9  clean, and we'll work with you to make sure that

         10  that happens.

         11                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: What I'm saying

         12  to you now is, the people in the CACC are

         13  responsible for washing down the sidewalks and

         14  keeping the area clean and it's already a major

         15  problem with the place open seven days a week 24

         16  hours, and now you're telling me that the problem is

         17  going to continue to happen except there's not going

         18  to be anybody there, and they're reducing the

         19  sanitation services. So, you're still telling me

         20  that I have a commitment that will keep the streets

         21  clean?

         22                 MR. CROTTY: Yes.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Thank you.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Apparently, as the

         25  Counsel to the Committee has been reviewing the
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          2  bill, there seems to be, what we would argue as just

          3  a technical problem in that the bill has amended the

          4  historical note, as opposed to the law, which

          5  apparently one is not --

          6                 MS. MATTHEWS: Are you talking about

          7  Section 4?

          8                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Chapter 8, Animal

          9  Shelters and Sterilization Act, the historical note

         10  on -- the Counsel is downstairs presently redrafting

         11  it in a manner which we believe would amend the law,

         12  not the historical note. If we could recess for five

         13  minutes to address this drafting discrepancy and

         14  then reconvene.

         15                 Yes?

         16                 MS. MATTHEWS: It is not a historical

         17  note. The thing that's amended is Section 2 of Local

         18  Law --

         19                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: We need to recess

         20  so we can have the lawyers speak to the lawyers.

         21                 MS. MATTHEWS: Okay.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: But prior to,

         23  before we recess, if Peter you could go downstairs

         24  to talk to Judith, but Council Member Stewart has a

         25  question. So, I'm sorry, I don't recall your name
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          2  but --

          3                 MS. FORSYTHE: Susan Forsythe.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Susan, if you

          5  would go with Peter and you could chat historical

          6  note matters, but Council Member Stewart has a

          7  larger issue which, John, perhaps you or Terry could

          8  address. Thank you.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER STEWART: Thank you,

         10  Madam Chair.

         11                 You said earlier that the site would

         12  be closed for business at night, and instead of 24

         13  hours it will be 12 hours, and I just wanted to know

         14  at present how many pet owners use this facility at

         15  night between eight and eight in the morning, the

         16  night hours?

         17                 MS. MATTHEWS: Well, I apologize the

         18  Department of Health isn't here. As David said, they

         19  did an analysis, the demand is very low. I don't

         20  have the particulars.

         21                 COUNCIL MEMBER STEWART: Fine. So, the

         22  point is I don't see, so it's a waste of personnel

         23  at night?

         24                 MS. MATTHEWS: Well, the point is,

         25  we're cutting everywhere in the budget, including
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          2  here, and, so, it's not a determination that it's a

          3  waste of personnel. It was a way of reducing

          4  services in the least destructive way possible.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: If I could

          6  comment to my colleague?

          7                 MS. MATTHEWS: Yes.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: You're talking

          9  about the drop-off services and the people don't

         10  access that, but the services inside, all of the

         11  animals, whatever, that's a 24 hour, it's like

         12  running, with all due respect, a morgue. So, the

         13  people who are working inside are really trying to

         14  maintain a system. So, the drop-off or the whatever

         15  for people to come, they may not use that from eight

         16  to eight, but the 24 hour services are the

         17  technicians that are inside working with --

         18                 COUNCIL MEMBER STEWART: I did not get

         19  the impression that they are going to close down the

         20  facility 24 hours. I got the impression that they

         21  are not going to receive at that hour.

         22                 MS. MATTHEWS: Yes.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER STEWART: And that's

         24  the impression I get.

         25                 MS. MATTHEWS: I actually think you're
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          2  saying together --

          3                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Why don't you

          4  clarify for us more specifically, since we at this

          5  moment in time are discussing historical notes

          6  downstairs, tell us right now what happens.

          7                 MS. MATTHEWS: It's open to the public

          8  24 hours a day, seven days a week, and we would cut

          9  it back to 12, open to the public 12 hours a day.

         10  During the 12 hours it's not open to the public,

         11  there would be staff there. You just don't shut

         12  down, there would be staff there but they wouldn't

         13  be receiving animals from the public.

         14                 So, it's sort of I thought what you

         15  both were saying in some way. You know, there would

         16  be people there, it's not going to be shut down

         17  entirely, but the public wouldn't be able to drop

         18  animals off.

         19                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: The only thing

         20  that you are reducing is the public services?

         21                 MS. MATTHEWS: Yes.

         22                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Are there any

         23  other questions from any members?

         24                 If we could then recess for five

         25  minutes, it's just a little before quarter of five,
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          2  if everyone could be back in the room at ten of

          3  five, I believe then we'll have fixed this item,

          4  which won't in any way change the substance of the

          5  bill, but just make sure we haven't done something

          6  that you're not supposed to do.

          7                 Thank you very much.

          8                 (Recess taken.)

          9                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: While we wait for

         10  the clerk to come up, I'm going to have the Counsel

         11  to the Finance Committee, Jim Caras, just read into

         12  the record some changes in the bill from the version

         13  that the members have in front of them. He's going

         14  to just explain briefly the historical note matter

         15  that related to our recess.

         16                 Just for people's information, in our

         17  fiscal financial statement for the bill, it notes a

         18  million dollars savings, you will note in your

         19  budget a $1.6 million item for CACC, the difference

         20  relates to fees and fines.

         21                 Sergeants, if we can make sure you've

         22  asked the clerk to come up? Thank you.

         23                 Now Jim is going to read the changes.

         24                 MR. CARAS: Okay, the version of the

         25  bill on which we're voting is the bill with six
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          2  sections with the additional language in Section 2,

          3  that the Department shall report to the Council each

          4  month the number of adoptable animals that were

          5  humanely euthanized at each full service shelter

          6  during the previous month.

          7                 On page two of the legislation, the

          8  second line, the date should be July 1st, 2002,

          9  until December 31st, 2004, rather than five.

         10                 And Section 5 of the legislation,

         11  which amends, this section amends what's called an

         12  unconsolidated provision of law. That law is found

         13  printed, that provision of law is found printed in a

         14  historical note, but that is a section of a law that

         15  was enacted in 2000, it is an unconsolidated

         16  provision because it wasn't printed along with the

         17  law. This will amend that provision.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: We learn a little

         19  something every day there about historical footnotes

         20  and other matters. Not being a lawyer but attempting

         21  every now and then to play one at City Hall, I now

         22  have more knowledge I can throw around.

         23                 I just want to restate that we have

         24  received a commitment from the Administration

         25  regarding matters of Sanitation relating to the
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          2  110th Street site.

          3                 Office of Legislative Affairs, if I

          4  say anything we haven't agreed to, just gesture

          5  wildly.

          6                 Received a commitment for sanitation

          7  around 110th Street site and a commitment to have a

          8  follow-up meeting with the members of the Queens

          9  Delegation, the Bronx Delegation and their

         10  respective Borough Presidents, if they are so

         11  interested.

         12                 With that commitment reiterated,

         13  Council Member Sears.

         14                 COUNCIL MEMBER SEARS: Just because

         15  we're doing that, and we're happy that you're going

         16  to follow up with that, because from that meeting a

         17  site could absolutely be given and explored and it

         18  would not take years to do that.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Absolutely.

         20                 All of that said, could the clerk

         21  please call the roll?

         22                 COUNCIL CLERK: Quinn.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Aye.

         24                 COUNCIL CLERK: Reed.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER REED: Permission to
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          2  explain my vote? I would under normal circumstances,

          3  because I think this is outrageous, I would vote no,

          4  but out of respect to my Chair, I will abstain. Only

          5  out of respect to the Chair and what she's asked us

          6  to try to do today to get the full budget done.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Thank you.

          8                 COUNCIL CLERK: Clarke.

          9                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE: Madam Chair,

         10  may I be excused to explain my vote?

         11                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Of course.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER CLARKE: I'm concerned

         13  about the fact that we've waited until the 11th hour

         14  to really address this issue. Obviously, in hearing

         15  what Phil Reed and many of my other colleagues on

         16  this Committee feel about this move at this time,

         17  there hasn't really been the type of due

         18  consideration that I think we should be doing as

         19  people of the City of New York.

         20                 However, I do understand the fiscal

         21  implications. I understand that we're trying to pass

         22  a budget that reflects our ability to scale back. I

         23  am concerned, though, that we not try to do these

         24  things at the last minute, but that we do give the

         25  proper deliberation to this process.
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          2                 Having said that, Madam Chair, I vote

          3  aye.

          4                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: Thank you. Even

          5  with the Minority Leader running in front of you

          6  with the rose in his teeth.

          7                 COUNCIL CLERK: Sears.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER SEARS: Aye.

          9                 COUNCIL CLERK: Stewart.

         10                 COUNCIL MEMBER STEWART: Aye.

         11                 COUNCIL CLERK: Oddo.

         12                 COUNCIL MEMBER ODDO: Yes.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: If we could just

         14  hold the roll open for one second for Council Member

         15  Vann who is here and I believe just stepped out to

         16  take a telephone call. There is no one else to call,

         17  right?

         18                 COUNCIL CLERK: No.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: If members can

         20  sign the report also, please.

         21                 We're going to announce the vote but

         22  leave the roll open for Council Member Vann who was

         23  here, but as I said, had to step out during the

         24  recess.

         25                 COUNCIL CLERK: Now the vote stands at
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          2  five in the affirmative, zero in the negative and

          3  one abstention. The item is adopted. Please sign the

          4  Committee report.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON QUINN: And I believe

          6  we're going to be going immediately into the Stated

          7  Council Meeting. Thank you.

          8                 This meeting is adjourned.

          9                 COUNCIL CLERK: The vote will remain

         10  open.

         11                 (Hearing concluded at 4:53 p.m.)
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